From: BACHMAN Jeff

To: ROOT Jenny
Subject: FW: Division 12
Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 12:38:15 PM

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950

From: NOMURA Ranei

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 1:30 PM

To: KUCINSKI Michael; BACHMAN Jeff; CARLOUGH Les
Subject: RE: Division 12

| just remembered one more thing that OCE was going to consider -- how to separate the onsite
program from the “same media (air, water or land)” for counting prior violations because they
don’t want to be lumped in with the rest of the WQ program. Some discussion was had about the
use of term “subprogram” in the rule but no consensus was reached.

From: KUCINSKI Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 10:02 AM
To: BACHMAN Jeff; NOMURA Ranei

Cc: CARLOUGH Les

Subject: RE: Division 12

Ranei — thanks for getting back to Jeff on this.

Jeff — we (Les, Bryan, Ranei and ) came to an agreement on these amendments being included to
the Div. 12 rulemaking and my understanding is that they will be included. After you discuss with
Les, please let me know if there is a different understanding. These are very important rule
amendments that will significantly improve the way we address septic system violations so if there
is any chance that they won’t be included as was agreed, | really need to know sooner rather than
later.

Thanks!

Mike

From: BACHMAN Jeff

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 9:46 AM
To: NOMURA Ranei

Cc: KUCINSKI Michael
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mailto:ROOT.Jenny@deq.state.or.us

Subject: RE: Division 12

I'll follow up with Les. Bryan started a job rotation yesterday.

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950

From: NOMURA Ranei

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 9:44 AM
To: BACHMAN Jeff

Cc: KUCINSKI Michael

Subject: RE: Division 12

We talked about it with Les and Bryan. Here is the last email on the subject. Apologies for not
sending them to you; | thought Les and Bryan were going to do that. We also asked them to take all
of onsite out of 340-012-055 so I’'m not sure how they think that should be done.

From: BACHMAN Jeff

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 8:51 AM
To: NOMURA Ranei

Cc: KUCINSKI Michael

Subject: RE: Division 12

Hi Ranei: | don’t recall, and have no record of, receiving any proposed changes to -0060. | don’t
think it’s too late to suggest some though.

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950

From: NOMURA Ranei

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 8:43 AM
To: BACHMAN Jeff

Cc: KUCINSKI Michael

Subject: RE: Division 12

I am working my way through this draft and | noticed the onsite sewage disposal classification
changes for 340-012-006 are not included. Are those expected to be presented at a different time?

Thanks!

From: BACHMAN Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 11:38 AM
To: [WQ] Managers

Cc: NOMURA Ranei

Subject: FW: Division 12



Attached are the most recent draft division 12 revisions which are to be shared soon with the
advisory committee. There are a number of changes/additions to water quality matrix
assignments. Please review and let me know if you have any comments by Friday. This is not the
last crack at revisions, but it is a step further along towards adoption in August. This draft does
include proposed increases to the civil penalty matrices developed by the advisory committee
which have not previously been shared with you all.

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950



